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Angua‘t 1.3. 1957

Mr, Maynard Feas

Dipstriet Administrator

TRUSY Territories of the Pacific
Majure, Marshsll Islands

Dear ¥r, Neas:

This is in reply to a telegram frow HICOMIERPACIS ingust 6, 1957 con-
cerning the food supply of the Rongelapese,

Since March ef 195; thers have been several radielegical resurveys of —
the Marshsll Islands, Inocluded in thege have been collection and :
anslyses of plant, animal and fish life, These dats sre summariszed

14

in a report of Cortaln Areas in the Pacific
Te vhich shounld be ocompleted by the Government

Printing Office the middle of this month, We will be happy to send
you a copy as soon as thsy are available,

In this report ysu will nste our conclusion that there need be no
restriction on the consumption of the nmatural food supply except for

land ocrabs, The data on land crabs are not cempletely elsar and ve

are having these rechecked, It is trus that such animals with feeding

habits 1ike chickens may centaln scmevhat higher levels of contemine- S
tion. However, only small smounts of strentiwm90, the radieisotope of o
principal concern, are feund in the edible parts of these animals, ===

Even considering the possibility ef human consumption ef parts of bone

of these animals, it is highly unlikely that the total strontim90

intake in the diet by this route would be significant,

The latest biological resurvey of Fongelap Island was made in July of-

this year and as soon as the analyses of these samples are completed,

wo will be pleased to transmit them to yeu. There is no reason to

bslieve at this time that the levels of comtamination will be signifi-

cantly different from those predicted based en the last survey, In
thiseonmction,youvlnbointaushdtohwthattbeutualoxurml/))ﬁL
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Mr, Naynard Neas -2 -

gumma radiation levels measured on Rongelsp at the time of return of
the inhabitants substantiated our predistion that these lsvels would
be within aceeptable limita,

We will be happy to previde you with any further information at axny
timo,

Sincerely yours,

Ce Ls Dunham, M, D,, Director
Dvision of Bislegy and Medioine
“ees 'HICOMIERPACIS, Guanm
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Dr. Shilling

Dra. Western

Dr. Wolf
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